
School Nova French Mr. Hamdi 

Classwork 22 

Masculin/Féminin (Review) 

In French, nouns are either masculine (m.) or feminine (f.).  

Each gender has its own article. ‘Le’ ‘un’ (m) ; ‘La’ ‘une’ (f) 

 

Le garçon  La garçon  Le fille  La fille  

 

  

Le garçon. Un garçon. 

Le serpent. Un serpent.  

Le renard. Un renard.  

La fille. Une fille. 

La famille. Une famille. 

La souris. Une souris. 

The boy. A boy.  
The snake. A snake.  
The Fox. A fox.  
The girl. A girl.  
The family. A family.  
The mouse. A mouse. 

 

 

Remember: All French adjectives agree in number (singular or plural) and gender 

(masculine or feminine) with the nouns they describe.  

 

  

Un chat blanc. Une souris blanche. 

Un chat noir. Une souris noire.  

Le chat est curieux. 

La souris est curieuse. 

Le garçon est grand.  

La fille est grande. 

A white cat. A white mouse. 

A black cat. A black mouse. 

The cat is curious. 

The mouse is curious. 

The boy is tall. 

The girl is tall. 
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Adjectifs possessifs (possessive adjectives) 

Masculin Feminin Pluriel  
Mon 

Ton 

Son 

Ma 

Ta 

Sa 

Mes 

Tes 

Ses 

My 

Your 

His/her 

French possessive adjectives will change depending  

On the gender of the noun they're describing.  

Mon père  Ma père  Mon mère  Ma mère  

 

  

Mon chat est curieux.  

Ton grand-père est genereux.  

Son frère est mince.  

Ma maison est grande.  

Tu as une souris. C’est ta souris. 

Maman a une jupe. C’est sa jupe. 

My cat is curious. 

Your grandfather is generous. 

His brother is thin. 

My house is big. 

You have a mouse. It's your mouse. 

Mom has a skirt. It's her skirt. 

  

Mon frère est gentil. Ma sœur est 

gentille aussi.   

Ton chien est très amusant. Mais ta 

souris est très ennuyeuse.   

Son frère est généreux. Mais Sa 

sœur est égoïste. 

J’ai une voiture. C’est ma voiture. 

Julia a une maison. C’est sa maison. 

My brother is nice. My sister is 
nice too. 

Your dog is very funny. But your 
mouse is very boring. 

His brother is generous. But his 
sister is selfish. 

I have a car. It’s my car. 

Julia has a house. It's her house. 

 

Mon frère 

est gentil.  

Ma sœur est 

gentille.  


